SAINT LOUIS UNIVERSITY.
Professional Licensure Disclosure

SLU Program

SLU College/School Major/Degree Program

Trudy Busch Valentine School of Nursing Doctor of Science of Nursing-Nurse Practitioner (D.N.P.-N.P.)

Contact for More Title E-Mail Phone
Information

Joanne Thanavaro Associate Dean of Graduate Nursing Education, Director of Advanced Joanne.thanavaro@slu.edu (314) 977-8908

Practice Nursing and DNP programs

State-by-State Disclosure Status

For which states does this degree program meet the state-determined educational requirements for professional licensure or

certification?

State Meets Does Not Meet Stl?i:::?s,:e':h?:t Notes/Adt.iitional For information directly from the governing state licensing
Profession Details authority, please contact...

Alabama O O Alabama Board of Nursing

Alaska O ] Alaska Board of Nursing

Arizona X O O Arizona State Board of Nursing

Arkansas | O Arkansas State Board of Nursing

California X O O California Board of Registered Nursing



mailto:Joanne.thanavaro@slu.edu
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
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Colorado Board of Nursing

Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing

Delaware Board of Nursing

District of Columbia Board of Nursing

Florida Board of Nursing

Georgia Board of Nursing

Hawaii Board of Nursing

Idaho Board of Nursing

lllinois Board of Nursing

Indiana State Board of Nursing

lowa Board of Nursing

Kansas State Board of Nursing

Kentucky Board of Nursing

Louisiana State Board of Nursing

Maine State Board of Nursing

Maryland Board of Nursing

Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing

Michigan Board of Nursing

Minnesota Board of Nursing

Mississippi Board of Nursing

Missouri Board of Nursing

Montana Board of Nursing

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services- Nursing



https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://www.sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/about/about-ibn/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/licensure-verification/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
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*Required online
course -New York
and Federal Laws
Governing
Prescriptions and
Record Keeping.

*2 hour hours of
CE on Ohio Law
governing drugs
and prescriptive
authority
because not
included in SLU
course

Licensing

Nevada State Board of Nursing

New Hampshire Board of Nursing

New Jersey Board of Nursing

New Mexico Board of Nursing

New York State Board of the Registered Professional Nurse

North Carolina Board of Nursing

North Dakota Board of Nursing

Ohio Board of Nursing

Oklahoma Board of Nursing

Oregon State Board of Nursing

Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing

Rhode Island Board of Registration and Nursing Education

South Carolina Board of Nursing

South Dakota Board of Nursing



https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur
https://nmbon.sks.com/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/

Tennessee X O O Tennessee Board of Nursing

Texas O O Texas Board of Nursing

Utah X O O Utah Division of Professional Licensing- Nursing

Vermont O U Vermont Office of Professional Regulation Nursing Section

Virginia O O Virginia Board of Nursing

Washington X O O Washington State Board of Nursing- Nursing Care Quality
Assurance Commission

West Virginia X O O West Virginia RN Board

Wisconsin O U Wisconsin Board of Nursing (Department of Safety and

Professional Services)
Wyoming X O O Wyoming State Board of Nursing

Additional Notes

1. SLU makes no claim about the applicability of its academic programs to any state-established requirements outside the domain of the educational
criteria of academic programs designed to prepare students for state-level licensure.

2. For Domestic Students/U.S. Residents: Professional licensure requirements, and determinations of which academic programs fulfill them, are
established solely by individual states, and are subject to change without notice to SLU. The SLU records above will be updated annually; however,
SLU cannot guarantee that they are always accurate.

Saint Louis University cannot guarantee an individual’s attainment of any state-established professional licensure or certification, in any field, in any
jurisdiction. All prospective students considering this program, and all current students in this program, should always consult the appropriate
licensing agency(ies) in the state(s) in which they wish to practice professionally to determine each state’s updated professional licensure
requirements and ensure SLU academic program compatibility.

3. For International Students: Saint Louis University makes no claims about whether or not SLU programs satisfy the requirements for professional
practice, certification, or licensure in any country other than the United States. Prospective students living and/or working outside of the United
States, or who intend to work outside the United States, should confirm with the appropriate certifying agency whether successful completion of


https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

any degree program at SLU will meet the academic credential requirements of the country in which they intend to seek employment.



